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STAFF’S FIRST DATA REQUEST

Christian W. Marcelli, Esquire
Martin S. Friedman, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2180 West State Road 434
Sanlando Center Suite 2118
Longwood, FL 32779

Re: Docket No. 100379-SU - Seitlement proposal for possible overearnings by Mid-County
Services, Inc. in Pinellas County.

Dear Mr, Marcelli and Mr. Friedman:

Please provide staff with the following information to facilitate our review of the settlement
proposal filed by Mid-County Services, Inc.

1) Please provide staff with the achieved rate of return realized by Mid-County, for the first six
months of 2010.

Please submit the requested information to the Office of Commission Clerk by September
10, 2010. If you have any questions, please contact Curt Mouring by phone at (850) 413-6427 or

by email at cmouring@psc.state.fl.us.

Sincerely,

Ralph Jaeger
Senior Attorney
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cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Maurey, Fletcher, Mouring)
Office of the General Counsel (Crawford)
Office of Public Counsel (Reilly)
Office of Commission Clerk (Docket 100379-8U)
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